FARID TALEBLOO

OBJECTIVE

Highly energetic and enthusiastic young individual with 8 years of professional working experience in C, C#, Java, algorithmic programming, software process optimization, data science and database (Oracle, SQL), and Business Intelligence. Furthermore, with 5 years of teaching experience in the above-mentioned fields, I am seeking a challenging and progressive work position as BI Developer at a reputable international company.

EDUCATION

Sep. 2005 – Dec. 2009 Bachelor's degree In Information Technology Engineering

Abdolrahman Sufi Razi Higher Educational Institute, Zanjan, Iran

GPA: 16.06 on a scale of 20

Sep. 2004 – May 2005 Pre-university Certificate (majoring in Mathematics-Physics)

Mollasadra High School, Karaj, Iran GPA: 17.54 on a scale of 20

Sep. 2001 – May 2004 High School Diploma (majoring in Mathematics-Physics)

Mollasadra High School, Karaj, Iran GPA: 16.93 on a scale of 20

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nov. 2017 - present

Business Intelligence Expert

BR Tel, Tehran, Iran

BRTel is a Telecommunications service and solution provider, which comprises of high competent Telecom resources in various Telecom areas, such as Advance Care, IT services, Managed Services, Network Implementation, Equipment Provisioning, and Consultancy Services. The company's focus is Advanced Operations and Mobile Broadband (MBB) and NGMN (Next Generation Mobile Networks) such as 3G and LTE.

My responsibilities include:

- Data Mining
- Data Science
- ODI developer
- ETL developer
- Oracle and SQL server Querying

Jun. 2015 - Mar. 2017

DBA, Database Consultant, BI Consultant, Solution Architecture

Export Development Bank of Iran, Tehran, Iran

EDBI mainly focuses on the promotion of non-oil exports of the goods and services. Hence, the Bank aspires to foster its position as being the "Bank of Choice" for Iranian exporters

My responsibilities include:

- Provided database consultation
- Provided data warehousing services
- Provided BI consultation

Sep. 2012 – Mar. 2018

Tutor

Kahkeshan Noor Inst. Tehran, Iran

Leading IT training provider in Iran offering internationally recognized IT training services and certificates to individual and organizations

Taught Courses:

- SQL Server Design and Query
- Oracle Fundamentals
- C# and ASP.net

Sep. 2013 – Mar. 2014

Microsoft SQL Server Consultant

Saipa Automobile Manufacturing Co., Tehran, Iran

Page 1 Last update: 20 August 2018

My responsibility included consulting and implementing database scenarios for maintenance and developments of all servers at the database department of Saipa Group.

INTERNSHIPS

2009 - 2010 **Research & Development Intern**

Sefro Yek Novin Co., Karaj, Iran

Programmer and Programming Researcher

CERTIFICATES

2018 Oracle Workshop 1, MDS

2016 MCSD: App Builder, Microsoft

2014 MCSA: Web Applications, Microsoft

2012 MCTS: SQL Server 2008, Database Development, Microsoft

PUBLICATIONS

2015 Orand SM, Mirzazadeh A, Ahmadzadeh F, Talebloo F. Optimization of the inflationary inventory Article control model under stochastic conditions with Simpson Approximation: Particle swarm

optimization approach. Iranian Journal of Management Studies. 2015 Apr 1;8(2):203.

2014 Farid Talebloo, Seyed Mostafa Orand, A. Mirzazadeh, Farzaneh Ahmadzadeh The Particle Swarm Article

Optimization Approach for the Ordering Policy in the Inflationary Inventory System. International

Journal of Advanced Research in Engineering and Applied Sciences (IJAREAS), 2014

PERSONAL SKILLS

English: IELTS 6.5 **Language Skills**

Persian (Farsi): Mother tongue

Arabic: Beginner

C Programming, Expert **Computer Skills**

C# Programming and .NET, Expert

SQL Server Develop and Administration, Expert

PL/SQL and Oracle Developer, Expert

Microsoft Office (Excel programming), Expert

MCTS MCSD

References Available upon request.